Smrutika Thoti

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Okay with me
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

Gaurav Dewan

03 August 2023 12:08

Sandeep Bhat

Salman Khan; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Irfan Sayed; Smrutika Thoti; Lovejot Sekhon; Suraj Kumbhar; Karthick K; Shama Nair
Re: KFC Chennai T2 PO Approval

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Date: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 at 1:59 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>, Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>, Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>, Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: KFC Chennai T2 PO Approval

Dear Sir

Your approval is awaited on KFC Chennai T2 PO

I\sl:) PO No Date Location Vendor Item Description wi tzgu\t/aGhS"T' wliat(I)'I \éasl:_‘e
CHN/PO/23- 11-07-
1| 24/001152 2023 | KFC Chennai | Vensys IT Ventures Pvt Ltd Panasonic rice cooker 11,000.00 12,980.00
CHN/PO/23- 11-07-
2 | 24/001153 2023 | KFC Chennai | Technocrates Fly cather machine 18,800.00 22,184.00




CHN/PO/23- 11-07-
4 | 24/001160 2023 | KFC Chennai | Mittal international Pre rinse units flour mounted 22,950.00 27,081.00
CHN/PO/23- 11-07-
51 24/001161 2023 | KFC Chennai | Kunal industries Bonpet 38,250.00 45,135.00
CHN/PO/23- 11-07- YESBEE FIRE AND SECURITY
6 | 24/001170 2023 | KFC Chennai | SERVICES FIRE EXTINGUISHER 43,500.00 51,330.00
From: Sandeep Bhat
Sent: 17 July 2023 19:35
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: KFC Chennai T2 PO Approval
Importance: High
Sir
Please Approve KFC Chennai T2 PO
;L PO No Date Location Vendor Item Description wit:gu\tla(:::’ wl:t?\ \éaS!:_Je
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
6 [ 24/001170 2023 | KFC Chennai | SERVICES FIRE EXTINGUISHER 43,500.00 51,330.00

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 July 2023 18:28
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>




Cc: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: KFC Chennai T2 PO Approval

Approved

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 4:59 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Madam

Your approval awaited

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 13 July 2023 16:44

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

Dear Madam,

Please Approve KFC Chennai T2 PO

;:; PO No Date Location Vendor Item Description wi tzgu\t/aGhS"T' wli)t?'n \é:!:_‘e

CHN/PO/23- 11-07-

24/001152 2023 | KFC Chennai | Vensys IT Ventures Pvt Ltd Panasonic rice cooker 11,000.00 12,980.00
CHN/PO/23- 11-07-

24/001153 2023 | KFC Chennai | Technocrates Fly cather machine 18,800.00 22,184.00
CHN/PO/23- 11-07-

24/001160 2023 | KFC Chennai | Mittal international Pre rinse units flour mounted 22,950.00 27,081.00
CHN/PO/23- 11-07-

24/001161 2023 | KFC Chennai | Kunal industries Bonpet 38,250.00 45,135.00
CHN/PO/23- 11-07- YESBEE FIRE AND SECURITY

24/001170 2023 | KFC Chennai | SERVICES FIRE EXTINGUISHER 43,500.00 51,330.00




